
Please ask for Democratic Services: Telephone 01775 764626 
e-mail: demservices@sholland.gov.uk

AGENDA

Committee - SPALDING TOWN FORUM

Date & Time - Wednesday, 20 June 2018 at 6.30 pm

Venue - Meeting Room 1, Council Offices, Priory Road, 
Spalding

Membership of the Spalding Town Forum:

Councillors: G R Aley (Vice-Chairman), D Ashby, G K Dark, 
R Gambba-Jones, C J Lawton, A M Newton, G A Porter, G J Taylor, 
J D McLean (Chairman), P A Williams, H Drury and E J Sneath 
(Advisory Member)

No substitutions permitted.  Revised quorum 3. 

Persons attending the meeting are 
requested to turn their mobile telephones to 

silent mode

Democratic Services
Council Offices, Priory Road
Spalding, Lincs PE11 2XE

Date:   12 June 2018



A G E N D A

1. Apologies for absence. 

2. Minutes - 
To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 28 March 
2018 (copy enclosed).  

(Pages 
1 - 6)

3. Declaration of Interests. - 
Where a Councillor has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest the Councillor 
must declare the interest to the meeting and leave the room without 
participating in any discussion or making a statement on the item, 
except where a Councillor is permitted to remain ad a result of a grant of 
dispensation.

4. WW2 Memorial - Ayscoughee Gardens  
Councillor Grocock to provide a briefing on the current status of the 
WW2 memorial in Ayscoughee Gardens.

5. Spalding Special Expenses - 
Jane Crosby to provide an update to the Spalding Special Expenses.

(Pages 
7 - 18)

6. Traffic Congestion Update - 
Councillor Newton to provide a traffic congestion update.

7. London Road Barricades update - 
Councillor McLean to provide an update on the progress made towards 
rectifying issues with the Anglian Water barricades on London Road.

8. Phone Box Adoption - 
Councillor Drury to provide an update to progress on BT Phone Box 
adoption.

9. Matters arising from the last minutes. 

10. Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent - 
NOTE: No other business is permitted unless by reason of 

special circumstances, which shall be specified in the 
minutes, the Chairman is of the opinion that the item(s) 
should be considered as a matter of urgency.  

11. Date and Time of Next Meeting - 
The next meeting of the Spalding Town Forum is scheduled to take 
place on 3 October 2018 in Meeting Room 1 commencing at 6.30p.m.  



- 1 -

Minutes of a meeting of the SPALDING TOWN FORUM held in the Meeting Room 1, 
Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding, on Wednesday, 28 March 2018 at 6.30 pm.

PRESENT

Councillors:

J McLean(Chairman) G R Aley (Vice-Chairman) D Ashby
G K Dark R Gambba-Jones C J Lawton
A M Newton E Sneath P A Williams

Community Representatives:

G Scott (Spalding Transport Forum)

In Attendance:  

Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for absence were received from or on behalf of Councillors Drury and 
Porter, and Pastor Kevin Taylor (Churches Together in Spalding and District) and 
Roger Perkins (Castle Sports Bowling Complex).

30. MINUTES 

The minutes of the following meetings were signed by the Chairman as a correct 
record:

a) Spalding Town Forum – 15 February 2018; and 

b) Spalding Town Forum – 29 November 2017

31. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS. 

There were no declarations of interest.

32. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MINUTES. 

Councillor Newton was due to provide an update on Traffic Congestion matters in 
Spalding, this would happen in a following item on the agenda for this meeting.

Councillor Drury had been approached for details regarding phone box adoption for 
the phone box on London road. Councillor Drury was due to update to the Spalding 
Town Forum soon.

33. SPALDING SPECIAL EXPENSES - FINANCE TEAM TO PROVIDE A VERBAL 
UPDATE 

The Chairman read out an email from the Head of Finance. It was agreed that 
Spalding Special Expenses (SSE) would be updated quarterly.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2.



- 2 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 28 March 2018

The Chairman asked the members to consider what the priorities should be

Members discussed how they felt the information should be circulated and  proposed 
that there should be a ‘nuts and bolts’ approach. They requested that they be in a 
transparent format, suitable for in-depth scrutiny and that the relevant officers be 
available at the Town Forum meetings.

Members mentioned that the Spalding Special Expenses reports would also allow the 
public to have information on the costs of services in Spalding, therefore facilitating 
public scrutiny and allowing them to understand the kind of costs involved.

Members agreed that the initial priorities would be Monkshouse and the Sir Halley 
Stewart field as well as all other large expenses.

AGREED:

a)  That relevant officers should always be in attendance wherever possible.

b) That relevant officers should investigate the Spalding Special Expenses 
archive to determine when SSE last included full details of costs, incomes and 
revenues.

c) That the priorities for scrutiny of Spalding Special Expenses be set as; 
Monkshouse and the Sir Halley Stewart field, as well as all other large 
expenses.

34. TRAFFIC CONGESTION - COUNCILLOR NEWTON TO UPDATE 

Councillor Angela Newton provided an update to traffic congestion issues in 
Spalding. Councillor Newton had written to the Area Highways Manager at 
Lincolnshire County Council  and read out an update from him.

Hawthorne Bank railway crossing was being closed for 1-2 days during the day due 
to necessary work by network rail and highways on the local road infrastructure. It 
was also due to be closed all day for a number of days for further work at another 
point in the near future.

Network rail were due to close several other local crossings (Winsover Road, 
Woolram Wygate and Park Road) for similar reasons.

The Chairman thanked Councillor Newton for the information.

Councillor Newton stated that she was happy for the Traffic Congestion update to be 
a standing item. The Chairman followed up from this and requested that this item 
became a standing item for all further Spalding Town Forum agendas

Page 2



- 3 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 28 March 2018

George Scott (Transport Forum). Mentioned that he could publicise information 
regarding traffic issues if it were passed to him. Councillor Newton agreed that she 
would send them to him.

Members stated that, at the time of the meeting, there was a traffic modelling 
program being run. They mentioned that this data would be available soon. They also 
mentioned that it might be possible to have information from this relayed to the forum 
and it would be an opportunity to question the solutions to these issues. They also 
stated their disappointment at one objection being able to stop the proposed trial 
period of a one way system along Swan Street. They wished to recommend this 
proposal once more.

The Chairman wanted it noted that he wanted a consultation on the 
recommendations made in regards to a one way system in Swan Street.

AGREED:

a) That the Traffic Congestion update become a standing item on all further 
Spalding Town Forum agendas.

b) That the possibility of a consultation for a one way system on Swan Street be 
investigated.

35. ANGLIAN WATER BARRICADES, LONDON ROAD - DISCUSSION 

The Chairman provided details about the barricades on London Road and requested 
discussion from the forum.

Councillor Sneath left the room at 19:14

Some mentioned that they felt that these barricades were for public safety.

Members, however, did mention that they felt the barricades would look better if they 
were painted green and there was general agreement.

The Chairman mentioned that Anglian Water did not need planning permission for 
these barricades and reiterated that he did feel they were crucial to public safety. He 
mentioned that the recommendations were to either paint it black or green. He stated 
the civic society had not come to any specific recommendations. Also, he stated that 
an officer of the council was due to write to Anglian water to raise aesthetic concerns 
and raise the forum’s suggestions. He asked for consensus for this to take place.

Members stated that they felt that the Civic society should progress this further, and 
be asked to contact Anglian Water, not the council.

Members stated that the riverside had some unusual conservation zone shaping. 
They further stated that if it was found that the barricades were in this zone, this 
would reinforce any action taken by the Council. 

Page 3



- 4 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 28 March 2018

The Chairman stated he would circulate his emails on this topic if requested.

AGREED:

That an officer of the Council would write to Anglian Water, raising aesthetic 
concerns with the barricades on London Road, also to raise the Forum’s suggestions.

36. ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 

Litter in the Park:

 Members stated that they had been contacted by the Guardian about the state 
of litter in the park near the skate park and suggested that signs should be put 
up reminding people not to litter. Members stated that it was important that any 
signs erected were enforceable. They stated that the skate park was subject, 
like all other grass areas, to regular litter picking.

 The Chairman stated that he felt that signs were an option because the 
wording would have to be agreed and approved through a meticulous process.

 Members stated that potentially, positive community projects and events which 
promoted action against littering could be the solution to the problem.

 George Scott (Transport Forum) stated that litter was a big problem in 
Spalding but that he saw no solution had been raised.

 The Chairman stated that whatever the solution, there needed to be progress 
made on reducing litter. Also he stated that the new ‘Street Wardens’ would be 
of great use in the response to litter.

BT Phone box adoption

 The Chairman brought up the issue of Phone box adoption. Specifically in 
reference to the potential adoption of one specific BT Phone box along the 
riverside in Spalding.

AGREED:

That Democratic Services  would distribute the dates of the Spalding Transport 
Forum to all members in the future. 

37. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 

20 June 2018 at 6:30 pm in Meeting Room 1

Page 4



- 5 -

SPALDING TOWN FORUM - 28 March 2018

(The meeting ended at 7.39 pm)

(End of minutes)

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Spalding Special Expenses 2018/19

The attached provides the detailed estimates of the Spalding Special Expenses for 2018-19.

Further information on the budgets is provided in the notes below.

At present the various income and expenditure budgets that make up the SSE are contained 
within a number of different budget areas across Council services. Work is in progress to 
establish one central budget area for SSE. In addition we are working with the various 
service managers to ensure that we are accurately capturing and reflecting all the 
appropriate income and expenditure that relates to SSE. Once this has been established this 
will provide a better methodology for reporting and monitoring budget spend on SSE. 

The budget manager for SSE is the Place Manager at SHDC. This post is currently vacant 
but being recruited to. CPBS will work with the Place Manager on the monitoring of this 
budget.

Further information on budgets

Cemeteries grounds maintenance (external) £5,200 this is for tree works.

Cemeteries see separate sheet detailing fees & charges.

Allotments rent payment £1,900 this is for Horseshoe Road allotments paid half yearly to 
Spalding Rectory Feoffees.

Allotments see separate sheet detailing fees & charges.

Halley Stewart Playing Field buildings maintenance programmed £7,000 this is for electrical 
wiring replacement works.

Halley Stewart Playing Field grounds maintenance (external) £1,500 this is for tree works.

Halley Stewart Playing Field see separate sheet detailing fees & charges.

Halley Stewart Playing Field rents – general (£2,000) rental income from the Tulip Social 
Club.

Monkhouse Lane Playing Field see separate sheet detailing fees & charges.

Ayscoughfee Playing Field (excluding gardens) this expenditure / income relates to the 
tennis courts, putting & bowls greens and the café.

Ayscoughfee Playing Field (excluding gardens) other hire fees (£6,700) this is split between 
the bowls club and general use for all other activities, see separate sheet detailing fees & 
charges.

Ayscoughfee Playing Field (excluding gardens) rents - general (£4,200) annual rental 
income from the café.

Administrative Support £4,500 recharge from democratic services.

Grass Cutting £8,000 extra cuts required due to Lincs. CC reducing to 2 cuts per year.

Page 7

Agenda Item 5.



This page is intentionally left blank



Spalding Special Expenses ESTIMATE
2018/19

  £ £
CEMETERIES - SPALDING 
Employee Related Expenses 13,100
Premises Related Expenses
Buildings Maintenance - Responsive 1,000
Electricity 600
Business Rates 4,800
Water and Sewerage Charges 600
Drainage Rates 200
Cleaning Contract 100
Grounds Maintenance Contract (External) 5,200
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 39,500
Maintenance of Footpaths and Roadways 2,000
Premises Insurance 300

54,300
Transport Related Expenses 100
Supplies and Services 200
Recharges
Recharges to/from support services 1,200
CPBS Recharges to Services  1,000

2,200
Depreciation and Impairment Losses 7,300
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 77,200

TOTAL INCOME -20,000

NET EXPENDITURE\(INCOME) 57,200

ALLOTMENTS
Employee Related Expenses 1,400
Premises Related Expenses
Rent Payments 1,900
Drainage Rates 200
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 1,800
Maintenance of Footpaths and Roadways 1,400
  5,300
Recharges
Recharges to/from support services 700
CPBS Recharges to Services  700

1,400

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 8,100

TOTAL INCOME -4,500

NET EXPENDITURE\(INCOME) 3,600

Page 9



HALLEY STEWART PLAYING FIELD
Employee Related Expenses 2,100
Premises Related Expenses
Buildings Maintenance - Responsive 3,200
Buildings Maintenance - Programmed 7,000
Electricity 1,900
Gas 2,200
Water and Sewerage Charges 3,000
Grounds Maintenance Contract (External) 1,500
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 11,000
Premises Insurance 100
  29,900
Transport Related Expenses 100
Supplies and Services 200
Recharges
Recharges to/from support services 4,400
CPBS Recharges to Services  2,100

6,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 38,800
 
Other Hire Fees -5,900
Rents - General -2,000
TOTAL INCOME -7,900

NET EXPENDITURE/(INCOME) 30,900

MONKSHOUSE LANE PLAYING FIELD
Premises Related Expenses
Buildings Maintenance - Responsive 2,300
Electricity 800
Gas 400
Water and Sewerage Charges 400
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 24,900

28,800
Recharges
Recharges to/from support services 2,500
CPBS Recharges to Services  1,300

3,800
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 32,600

TOTAL INCOME -3,100

NET EXPENDITURE/(INCOME) 29,500

THAMES ROAD 
Premises Related Expenses
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 14,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 14,750

Spalding Special Expenses ESTIMATE
2018/19

  £ £

Page 10



AYSCOUGHFEE PLAYING FIELD (EXCLUDING GARDENS)
Employee Related Expenses 1,200
Premises Related Expenses
Buildings Maintenance - Responsive 4,400
Electricity 1,600
Gas 100
Water and Sewerage 2,900
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 22,000
  31,000
Transport Related Expenses 400
Supplies and Services 1,400
Recharges
Recharges to/from support services 2,700
CPBS Recharges to Services  900

3,600
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 37,600
 
Income
Other Hire Fees -6,700
Rents - General -4,200
  -10,900
 
NET EXPENDITURE/(INCOME) 26,700

FULNEY ROAD PLAYING FIELD
Premises Related Expenses
Grounds Maintenance Recharge 10,380

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 10,380

CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 
Supplies and Services
Furniture and Equipment 9,900

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 9,900

OVERALL TOTAL 182,930

Spalding Special Expenses ESTIMATE
2018/19

  £ £

Page 11



Subjective Analysis 2018/19
Employees 17,800
Premises 174,430
Transport 600
Supplies and Services 11,700
Recharges 17,500
Capital Charges 7,300
Income -46,400
Total 182,930

Contribution to Voluntary Car Scheme 8,500
Contrib to mt of churchyard St Mary & St Nicolas Parish Church 750
Administrative Support 4,500
Bus Shelter maintenance 370
Contribution to play areas 1,000
Spalding Town Centre Promotion contribution 1,500
Crime prevention contribution 7,700
Chairmans contingency 750
Grass Cutting 8,000
Total Expenditure 216,000

Reserve Contribution -4,500

Charged to Residents 211,500

Spalding Special Reserve estimated balance 31/03/2019 (142,850)

Spalding Special Expenses ESTIMATE
2018/19

  £ £

Page 12



Please note I met Emily Spicer on 21/05/2018 who informed my that no fees & charges have been changed for 2018/19.

SPALDING CEMETERY FEES & CHARGES FOR 2018/19

P
age 13



P
age 14



SPALDING ALLOTMENTS FEES & CHARGES FOR 2018/19

P
age 15



SPALDING PLAYING FIELDS FEES & CHARGES FOR 2018/19

P
age 16



AYSCOUGHFEE GARDENS FEES & CHARGES FOR 2018/19

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	5. Spalding Special Expenses
	Copy of Budgets for SSE for STF Report 20.06.2018
	Copy of Budgets for SSE for STF Report 20.06.2018 2nd page version


